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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Sheng Jay Automation Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UGJSJ-5286AIII,  
Assessment NO.: AN06T6043, Notice#1

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual_rev.pdf

Exhibit-D-ID 
Label_rev.pdf

Exhibit-C-Test-Rep
ort-rev..pdf...

From: iris
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2006 7:39 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: FW: Sheng Jay Automation Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID:
UGJSJ-5286AIII, Assessment NO.: AN06T6043, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Q1&Q2: Pls find the revised Manual and Label for your reference.
Q3: No. This device can't be connected to PC.
Q4: Pls find the revised test report for your reference.
Q5: We have show the test kit in the page 20 of test report.
Q6: We have revised the test report for your reference.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 5:21 PM
Subject: Sheng Jay Automation Technologies Co., Ltd., FCC ID:
UGJSJ-5286AIII, Assessment NO.: AN06T6043, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual (page 3) shows "FCC ID:", but does not show
"UGJSJ-5286AIII". Please update the user manual.

Question #2: The FCC ID label format shows "UGJ SJ-5286AIII" instead of
""UGJSJ-5286AIII".  Please remove the space between "HGJ" and
"SJ-5286AIII".

Question #3: The FCC ID label format shows a FCC DoC logo, please
explain
why this device is subject to FCC DoC, for example, does the EUT have
any
port that can be connected to PC?

Question #4: Please check your report format, it happened before, the
Dwell
time plots are wrongly organized. Channel Low DH1, Channel Low DH3,
Channel
Low DH5 are actually Channel Low DH1, Channel middle DH1, channel High
DH1... Please reorganize all the dwell time plots.

Question #5: Please check if the card shown on page 3 of the setup
photos
belongs to this EUT, if any test kit is used, please indicate clearly on
the
test report.

Question #6: This device is a hand-held device. The test report does not
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show 
that the device has been evaluated when placed in three orthogonal
planes. Please 
explain.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


